


DEDICATION

Lest we forget and our descendants never
know the true history of our town and com-
munity, we have gathered this information
and dedicate this book to those pioneers who
in the early part of the 19th Century carved
out of the wilderness a foundation on which
they started and their descendants and new-
comers developed into a thriving and prosper-
ous community.

Therefore we hold in reverence the mem-
ories of those brave and fearless settlers who
chose this location for their future homes in
which to live and rear their families and who
established this new community, which later
took its place along with the other important
units of local government.

We of the present time have only a small
conception of the hardships endured by these
men and women who faced the problems of
the future.

We residents of this town and community
are enjoying the friendliness, neighborliness
and sociability shown one another, found in
a lesser degree in more congested areas.

We feel that if the curtain of time could be
raised and our ancestors could look upon the
stage portraying our present activities and
modes of living, there would be no need for
apologies or cause for regret and we hope that

the same spirit prevails as time goes on.

In this day of all the modern conveniences
there is a tendency to fail to appreciate the
privilege of living with these advantages at
hand.

It is hoped that as a result of the scientific
discoveries, medical advancements, power ma-
chinery, modes of travel and modern living,
that the future generations may enjoy still
greater advantages.

May we concentrate our thoughts and activ-
ities more and more on our churches, schools
and homes, recognizing more fully their im-
portance as the basic institutions of our land.

Let us be a booster for our town and com-
munity, ever keeping in mind some form of
improvement, creating incentives for new com-
ers to locate here, for former residents to re-
turn and make present residents glad and
happy, while they are rounding out their life
work here.

The Amo Community Improvement Com-
mittee, as sponsor of this Centennial Celebra-
tion, hopes that in collecting this data, it will
be an inspiration to us as well as the oncom-
ing generations to pull together while striv-
ing to make this a still better place in which
to live, ever keeping in mind that we cannot
stand still, as we either go forward or back-
ward.




THIS CENTENNIAL COMMEMORATION AND
CELEBRATION

IS SPONSORED BY THE

Amo Community Improvement Committee,
composed of all the organizations of the en-
tire Amo Community.

CENTENNIAL COMMITTEES
Co-Chairmen: Kenneth Rhea and Leorn Davis.

Concessions and Grounds: Jack Stephenson,
Chairman; Maynard Stephenson, Cleo Miller,
David Miller, Robert Bombei, C. H. Rhoads,
Jerry Stephenson, Bud Fisher, John Bombei,
Jack Bombei, and Morris Wilcox.

Tents: Howard West, Chairman; Charles Whick-
er, and Maurice Newby.

Parade: Al Pugh, Chairman; Lou Gaston, Mary
Brewer, Bill Nye, Josephine Reeves, Kirk
Lawson, and Carl McCloud.

Food: _Kathleen Hanlon and Viola Arnold, Co-
Chairmen; Ralph Arnold, Virgil Phillips,
Roy Travelsted, Delbert Unversaw, Paul
Wise, Maynard Hunter, Marian Carter, Tim-
othy Whaley, Jay Miller, W. R. Whicker,
Morris Reeves, Alden Thornberry, Earl Mal-
icoat, Herbert Greeson, Wallace Greeson,
Woody Salsman, Charles Goss, Carl Van-
nice, Raymond Kersey, and Harold Lynch.

Traffic and Safety: Robert Greeson and Hu-
bert Burch, Co-Chairmen; O. E. Clark, Lee
Hanlon, James Greeson, Leroy Miles, and
Robert Greenlee.

Beards: Fred Mynatt, Chairman, and E. Miller,
Jr.

Museum: Ivy West, Chairman; Roy West, Har-
old Jackson, and Miriam Whitecotton.

Advertising: Robert Welty, Chairman; Earl
Cline, and Fonzer Buchanan.

Souvenir Book: Cecil Brewer, Chairman; Wen-
dell Shirley, and James Lones.

Signs: Donald Hanlon, Chairman.

Queens: Bernard Casselman, Chairman; Ed
Brinegar, and Wendell Scudder.

Souvenirs and Prizes: Woody Tharp, Chairman;
Walter Hogue, Betty Tharp, Betty Steph-
enson, and Martha Davis.

Bingo: Joe Harper, Chairman; Frank Brewer,
Hurley Winters, Willard Lydick, Kenneth
Bray, Clifford Bryant, Pat Whitecotton, Mib
Stuart, Joe Goss, and Ted Bartee.

Entertainment: Royce Yeager, Chairman, and
Charles Burch.

History: Merle Masten, Chairman; Sam Coop-
rider, John McWethy, and Robert Welty.

Lighting and Public Address System: Robert
Keller, Chairman; Eugene Greeson, Homer
Luttrell, and Marion Sechman.

African Dip: Hoy Travelsted, Chairman; Mike
Wallace, and Donald Hanlon.

Publicity: Ruby Bray, Chairman.

Bonnet Club: Martha Davis, president; Leanna
Harper, vice president; Alice Pugh, secre-
tary, and Inez Rhea, treasurer.

Even though the names do not appear here,
many have contributed much to the success of
the Centennial Celebration.

PROGRAM FOR AMO CENTENNIAL
July 17, 18, 19, 20, 1957

WEDNESDAY, JULY 17

5:00 P.M. Midway Attractions, Concessions
and Museum Exhibits

7:00 PM. Amo High School Band
8:00 P.M. Harlin Brothers
9:00 P.M. Crowning of the Centennial
Queen
THURSDAY, JULY 18

5:00 P.M. Midway Attractions, Concessions
and Museum Exhibits

8:00 P.M. Harlin Brothers

FRIDAY, JULY 19

5:00 P.M. Midway Attractions, Concessions
and Museum Exhibits

8:00 P.M. Harlin Brothers

SATURDAY, JULY 20

10:00 A.M. Midway Attractions, Conces-
sions and Museum Exhibits

1:00 P.M. Grand Parade

8:00 P.M. Harlin Brothers, sponsored by
Burch Truck Sales

Drawing 11:00 P.M. Prompt

tions.

The Color Guard shown above will lead the Sahara Grotto Horse Patrol in the Centennial Parage, July
20th. This Patrol was organized in 1947 with a tctal of seven members.
bers, fine horses and equipment have been added to make the Sahara Grotto Horse Patrol one of the leading
horse patrols in this territory. It is rapidly gaining fame for its fine performances in parades and exhibi-

Since that time, many new mem-




HISTORY

The following history of Amo and community, lo-
cated in Clay Township, Hendricks County, Indiana,
25 miles west of Indianapolis and on the Pennsylvania
Railroad, about half way between U. S. Highways
36 and 40, has been brought about under the spon-
sorship of the AMO COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT
COMMITTEE, and we have endeavored to produce as
near as possible a correct and complete account of
the facts as our source of information would permit.

If any statement is incorrect or some fact is omit-
ted, we assure you that it was not intentional.

The citizens of this quiet, peaceful rural town
and surrounding community, together with former
residents and other interested parties are gladly and
enthusiastically giving their time and efforts to help
assure this celebration on July 17-18-19-20, a marked
success, feeling that they are amply repaid in so
doing by providing this information for the present
generations, many of whom are unaware of the trials
and hardships which our pioneer ancestors endured
while clearing tracts of forests for homes and culti-
vation purposes.

Rails had to be split for fences, logs cut and hewed
for cabins, clapboards split for roofs and wooden
ditches constructed for drainage of the land. Most
of the trees, such as the oak, walnut, poplar, beech,
maple and sycamore, were very large, some three and
four feet or more in diameter.

In order to facilitate the clearing of the farm land,
the owner often would invite his neighbors and oth-

ers to participate in a log rolling. In this case they
would roll the logs together and burn them when dry.
Such occasions were often accompanied by social ac-
tivities, contests and gaiety. Also the women folk
would prepare a noonday meal.

Most of the settlers emigrated here from North
Carolina, Virginia, Kentucky and Tennessee.

Doctors were scarce and usually quite a distance
away. Home remedies were relied upon to a great
extent in case of sickness and injuries.

There were no telephones or electric lights. Tallow
candles were used to furnish light.

Religious services were held in the homes by cir-
cuit riders until churches were constructed. Oppor-
tunities for education were very meager until small
one-room school houses were built and then the school
terms were very short.

Roads were carved out through the woods, follow-
ing lines of least resistance and at times in the year
were impassable. People travelled mostly by foot or
on horseback. The early settlers lived a rugged life
g?d 1:i’c was more or less a case of the survival of the

est.

In the early day, oxen were the common beast of
burden, but later were replaced by horses.

Corn was planted by hand and cultivated with a
single or double shovel plow, which was pulled by a
horse. Smaller grain was broadcast.

The cooking was done in the open fire place, which
also furnished heat for the cabin. Their food was

The Arrival of the First Interurban Car in Amo, July 4, 1907

simple but wholesome, supplemented with wild ber-
ries, wild turkeys, deer and other wild life of the
forest.

As the settlements grew, saw mills, grist mills,
blacksmith shops, stores and other businesses were
established.

Frame buildings began to appear as lumber be-
came available. Neighbors would assemble to raise
the framework of the barn which was held together by
wooden pins. Many of the early houses were con-
structed in the same manner. They also contained
much nice walnut and poplar lumber, which is very
striking when one is torn down in the present day.

HENDRICKS COUNTY

Hendricks County, of which Clay Township is part,
was named after Gov. Hendricks and contains about
one hundred thirty-five thousand acres of land, was
organized in 1824 and was originally divided into
nine Townships, but only four had at that time suf-
ficient population to give them a civil organization.

The first settlements were made in the southeast
part of the County by emigrants from North Caro-
lina in 1818. First land entry was made in 1821.

The first County Commissioners were Thomas Lock-
hart, Gideon Wilson and Littlebery Blackley.

The first County Clerk (also acting as Recorder
and Collector) was Levi Jessup.

The first Representative to the General Assembly
was Lewis Masten.

The first Sheriff was Thomas Matlock. The first
Coroner was Samuel Harriman.

The first Prosecuting Attorney was Harvey Gregg.
The first Circuit Judge was W. W. Wick.

The first marriage license was issued to James Ren-
olds and Rachel DeMoss, in November, 1824.

The first white child born in the County was Thomas
Nichols.

The first Circuit Court was held one-half mile south-
east of Belleville at the residence of Wm. Ballard.
The only private room that could be found for the
Grand Jury at that time was a dry spot in the forest
where they could be seated on a log.

Danville was selected as the County Seat in July,
1824, The first Court House was built of peeled
hickory logs in 1824 at a cost of $147.00.

The jail was constructed of the same material at
about the same time.

The first school in the County was taught at Dan-
ville in 1824 by Wesley McCinley. The first church
organized in the County was the Baptist Church at
Danville. The first steam saw mill in the County was
built by a Mr. Coffin at Springfield (Springtown) one
mile north of the present site of Amo.

CLAY TOWNSHIP

Clay Township was formed from parts of Marion
and Franklin Townships, Hendricks County, in 1845.
It was one of the smaller Townships of the County,
but soon became the most thickly populated, having
the most villages and Post Offices (6 of each) in the
County. They were Pecksburg, Amo, Coatesville,
Reno, Hadley, and Springtown.

In about 1905, 3% more square miles was taken
from Franklin Township and added to Clay Township,
making both Townships about the same size.

The first settlement in the Township was made in
1825, but the identity of the settler is not known.
Among families of other settlers prior to 1832, were
Obediah Tincher, George Tincher, John Tincher, Jesse
Hodson, Joel Hodson, John Hadley, Wm. Benbow,
Dr. James Kersey, Newby Hunt, Abraham West, Nich-
olas Osborn, James Mason, George Hancock, George
Brightman, Josiah Bryant, Caleb Johnson, John Cos-
ner, John Moon, Wm. Thomas and Thomas Ray.




PECKSBURG
Pecksburg, located in the eastern part of the Town-
ship, was laid out in 1853 and was named for a Mr.
Peck, the president of the railroad. For a number
of years the village grew and prospered, but finally
went the way of a large number of early towns that
came into being and withered away.

RENO
Reno was established in 1870, when the New York
Central Railroad was built. It is located in the north-
west part of the Township. It also had its period of
flourishing business and then decline. There is now
one store and a few houses.

HADLEY

Hadley, located on the north central edge of the
Township, was laid out in 1872, on the New York
Central Railroad.

In 1948 is suffered a disastrous blow when struck
by a tornado, which leveled the store and did exten-
sive damage to a number of houses.

The store has been replaced and the Friends Church
is there.

Hadley was first called Mimosa.

SPRINGTOWN

Springtown (formerly called Springfield) was laid
out June 15, 1836, by John Tincher, Obediah Tincher,
Henry Goldman and Alfred Hunt. It is located one
mile north of Amo. The Hunt addition was platted
in 1849 and the Goldman addition some time later.
The town was formed from parts of four farms, owned
by John Tincher, N W; Henry Goldman, N E; Milo
Hunt, S W; and John Wright, S E.

At one time there were three stores. The first one
was owned by A. Hunt. Later store keepers were a
Mr. Brown, Sam Pearson and John Wilshaw.

Two blacksmith shops were operated by Flem Rich-
ardson and Cyrus Moore. Two shoe shops by Gil-

The Frank Horn Saw Mill. In Operation 1903-1918.

bert Rumley and Benjamin Tincher. The grist mill
by a Mr. White. M. E. Church built about 1854.

A Post Office was established Dec. 21, 1843 and dis-
continued Nov. 23, 1865. The first postmaster was
James Wright.

When the Vandalia Railroad was built a mile south
of town, Amo was laid out on the railroad and several
houses were moved down there. From then on
Springtown gradually vanished until at the present
time there are only three or four houses and the
name left.

COATESVILLE

Coatesville is located in the western end of Clay
Township and was laid out in 1850 by Henry Coat,
John Masten and Annuel Edwards. It was first called
West Milton.

It has gradually increased in population and pro-
perty value down through the years. The tornado
of 1948 destroyed a large part of the town, but it
has been almost completely restored and today is a
prosperous community.

AMO

Amo, whose original name was Morrisville, was
laid out by Joseph Morris on July 23, 1850. It is not
quite clear why the name Morrisville was changed
to Amo, but according to the records and information
at hand it came about through the efforts of some
classical minded citizens, who desired a shorter name,
August 13, 1855.

The founding of the town was due largely to the
fact that the new railroad which was being built from
Indianapolis to Terre Haute had missed the town of
Springfield (Springtown).

The first house built here was by Wm. Tomlinson
in 1850. Several buildings were moved here from
Springtown and other new ones were built. Business
places began to spring up and the Post Office was es-
tablished in 1852.

New additions were laid out from time to time as
the town continued to thrive. A saw mill, grist mill,
chair factory, buggy factory, wagon factory, harness
shop, skating rink, together with a doctor’s office,
dentist’s office, and other enterprises, including two
hotels and livery barn.

In a few years Amo became an important shipping
point for logs, lumber, flour and live stock.

W. O. Brown’s Grocery and Restaurant.

The various activities furnished employment for
a large number of people. At one time the saw mill
employed 25 men. Also several men were required
to cut and haul the logs.

The wagon factory, employing several workmen,
made wagons that bore the label “AMO WAGON.”

The buggy factory employed several skilled work-
men, including blacksmiths, carpenters, painters and
others.

The grist mill, which some of the older citizens say
was moved from Springtown and some say from Pecks-
burg, did a thriving business in producing flour and
meal for the local community in the early day and in
later years the AMO MILLING CO. manufactured
and shipped large quantities of flour and corn meal.

Dating from back early in its history Amo enjoyed
a widely known reputation for its school system, more
of which will be said on another page.

The A. Rudd saw mill, which was located on the
south side of the railroad at the west edge of town,
bought large quantities of standing timber and sev-
eral teamsters were furnished steady employment,
hauling the logs to the mill where they were processed
into merchantable lumber and shipped to Indianapolis
and other points in carload lots. They also did a lot
of custom work and local trade.

One hotel and rooming house stood where the Merle
Masten residence is now and the other one was one
block east. They were patronized mostly by travelling
salesmen, who also were important customers of the
large livery barn which stood on the adjoining lot to
the Homer Luttreli residence.

The early railroad depot was a combination of tele-
graph office, passenger station and freight house.

The railroad furnished very satisfactory service.

There were two passenger trains each way daily, that
would stop and pick up or discharge passengers. One
could go in either direction in the morning and return
late in the afternoon. One west bound train out of
Indianapolis would stop about midnight.

There was also local freight delivery each way daily.
Fresh bread was shipped from Indianapolis each morn-
ing. It was neither wrapped nor sliced.

The Boyd buggy factory, already mentioned, was
located at the present site of the old interurban sta-
tion (Amo Milling Company’s office).

It is said that a saw mill was at one time in the early
period, located on the lot occupied by the Raymond
Kersey residence. Another saw mill was located just
east of where the Amo Mill is.

_The Railroad Co. constructed stock pens along their
right-of-way between Pearl and Vine Streets. Live
stock was assembled here and loaded on the cars.
These pens were finally torn down and rebuilt at a
location about two blocks farther east.

Amo was incorporated on April 29, 1913. It in-
cluded parts of Sections 2, 3, 34, 35, of Clay Township.

The first officials were: Town Board—George Hunt-
er, President; Elmer Hodson and Earl Record; Clerk,
A. D. Johnson; Marshal, W. A. Barker.

First side walks were laid in 1914 and 1915.

Street lights were installed 1916.

The first fire fighting equipment was purchased in
1922. It consisted of one water wagon, 150 feet of
#-inch hose, 3 nozzles and 2 clamps.

In 1936 the town purchased the Bank building. The
lower floor was converted into space for the Post Of-
fice and the upper story was used for the Town Hall.

The Blacksmith Shop of Lee Hollingsworth.

The five additions todate, to the Town of Amo, are:

1—Benj. F. Scherer, 1st, June 29, 1863.
2—Wm. W. Scott, Aug. 8, 1864.
3—Benj. F. Scherer, 2nd, April 4, 1866.
4—FElam Benbow, June 13, 1867.
5—Hodson’s, August 23, 1912.
The population of Amo in 1885 was 200, in 1914,
300, and now in 1957 it is approximately 400.




OTHER EARLY SETTLERS
James Mason was born in Virginia in 1801 and set-
tled in this community in 1824. He reared a large
family ; William, Elizabeth, John, James, George, Mar-
tin, Moses, Henry, Jane, Susan, Sara and Martha.

David Reitzel was born in North Carolina in 1806
and moved to this community in 1832, where he built

The First School Built in Amo. Built in 1868.
Torn Down 1899.

a log cabin. The snow that winter was very deep and
they lived principally on corn bread. He died in 1892.

Eli Phillips was born in North Carolina. He was
married in that state to Peggie Cosner. They came
to Indiana and settled in this community in 1834. They
reared nine children: William, Eli, Israel, Phoebe, Par-
melia, Abigail, Peggie, Jane and Arcadia.

John Masten was born in North Carolina in 1799.
He married Sarah Cosner and to them were born four-
teen children: Manuel, Mary, David, Hannah, John,
Phoebe, William, Mathias, Cyrus, Eli, Sarah, Levi,
Reuben and Nathan.

He came to Indiana and settled in a thickly wooded
section about 114 miles south of the present site of
Amo, in 1832. He purchased 160 acres, which by hard
work and thrift he added to it until he owned over
1,000 acres. He was a strong Union man in the war,
in which he had two sons, one of whom lost his life,
and was the first one buried in the Amo cemetery.

Frederick Whicker was born in North Carolina in
1794. He was married to Elizabeth Cosner and they
reared eleven children: Dorinda, Eliza, John, Lewis,
James, Abigail, Mary, Loretta, Frederick, Allen and
Sarah.

They came to Indiana and settled in a dense forest,
three miles south of the present site of Amo, in about
1832.

Jehu Hadley was born in 1810 in North Carolina
and came with his father to Indiana and ‘entered a
tract of land in the south part of this community.

It was considered a worthless swamp, but by hard
work and perseverance, it was made into one of the
best farms in the community. He was married in
1837 to Jerusha Stiles and to them were born ten
children: Nancy M., Mary F., Henry C., George W.,
Marcus L., Sibyl A., Alice E., Laura E., Jerusha E.,
and Jehu S.

Joshua Hadley Jr. was born in North Carolina in
1783 and came to Indiana, settling about 214 miles
north of where Amo is now. One of his motives
was to get away from the evils of slavery.

Anthony Cosner was born in North Carolina in 1799
and married Katie Phillips. To them were born six
children: John, Mahlon, Samuel, Lucinda, Sarah and
William. In 1836, they moved to Indiana and settled
in the thick woods about 214 miles south of the pres-
ent site of Amo.

Asael Hunt came from North Carolina, married Ra-
chel Johnson and settled about 2 miles north of the
present site of Amo, in about 1831. They reared a
family of eight children: Elizabeth, Margaret, Bert,
Lethe, Cynthia, Lydia, Albert and Caleb. Mr. Hunt
cleared a large farm, was a prosperous farmer and
lived to be eighty. His granddaughter, Marcia Coop-
rider, is a resident of Amao.

Abraham West was born in North Carolina in about
1800. He married Sina Hadley and moved to Indiana,
settling in the woods, 214 miles southeast of where
Amo is now, in 1828. He reared a family of nine

The Second School Building, Built in 1899 ; Burned 1904

children : William, Washington, Columbus, Diego, Nar-
cissus, Malissa, Amanda, Ellen and Scipio. By hard
work and thrift he accumulated about 600 acres of
land and died at the age of 62.

Jesse Hodson came to Indiana from North Carolina
in about 1831 and settled one mile north of the pres-
ent site of Amo. He died in 1837 and his son Eli in-
herited the farm. Eli reared eight children: John,
Henry, Jesse, James, Jerimiah, Noah, Eli, and
Matthew.

FIRST GENERAL ELECTION IN
CLAY TOWNSHIP

The poll book for Clay Township of the first general
election, that of 1846, which was held at Springfield
(later named Springtown, located one mile north of
the present site of Amo) on August 3rd, gives the
names of 101 eligible voters which are here copied
gs forming a nearly complete list of pioneers of that
ay.

Caleb Hunt, Thomas Hadley, Benjamin Pickett, A-
braham West, Mordicia Samuels, Joshua F. Huckings,

The Third School Building, Built in 1904 ; Burned 1913.

Peter Long, Wesley Hardwick, Erasmus Nichols,
Milton Asher, Phineas Moon, Eli Hodson, Henry Bland,
Robert Harvey, Menchor Coe, John Candiff, John Har-
lan, John Gambold, Phineas Tomlison, Ransom Estes,
Edward Estes, John Johnson, Mathias Alaster, Car-
ver Benboel, Timothy Swaim, Clark Hill, David Mas-
ten, Henry Coates, James Wright, William Talbot,
Hiram Jones, Elijah Anderson, Isaac Miracle, Wm.
Dalton, Harvey Stanley, Samuel Stanley, Francis
Huckings, Edward Tomlison, Miles Richardson, Allen
Pearson, James Pearson, George Tincher, Henry Good-
man, Winson Yates, Jesse Turbeville, Jonathan Men-
denhall, Hugh MecKee, Harvey Richardson, Tandy
Scott, Elijah Wright, Solomon Rushton, Benjamin
Gaeres, Joel Haggins, Eleazer Hunt, Jabez Watson,
John Wright, Thomas Parker, Milton White, John
Stanley, Wm. Benbow, Charles Green, Robert Walker,
Edward Newman, Jacob Workrider, Jesse Watson,
Albert Hunt, John Newham, Wm. Mann, A. Edwards,
Jesse Hackett, James Acres, Alfred Hunt, Ellis King,
Henry Wise, Asahel Mann, Wm. Tincher, Alexander
Adams, Robert Stanley, Nathan Harvey, Blake Swain,
Wm. Hayworth, John Harrison, Silas Dixon, Nathaniel
Hadley, Jeremiah Smith, Eli Phillips, John Edwards,
Samuel Phillips, Joseph Morris, Wesley Pearson, Elihu
Dixon, Elam Benbow, Price Hall, James Hayworth,
John Hancock, Wm. Cosner, Joel Hodson, and Wm.
Beechardson.

Amo was in 1885 made the voting place for the en-
tire Township and remained as such for several years.

HARD TIMES

Soon after the first settlements there came upon
the country the most disastrous monetary crisis

which ever afflicted the American people, adding to
the hardships and privations necessarily incident to
the pioneer life and making hard times in those days
a reality. One man waited two months to get the
25 cents necessary to pay postage on a letter from
friends in North Carolina.

A young man, since a prominent citizen of the coun-
ty, went to Owen County with 75 cents to buy some
corn, which he failed to get, but he purchased a little
flour, which his widowed mother compounded with
something else to make it go further and made bread.
Upon this and milk, the family lived, during which
time, the young man walked four miles each day to
“deaden” trees at 3714 cents per day to pay 26 per
cent on the money that paid for their 80 acres of land.

Thus lived the pioneers of our community, the sub-
jugators of the wilderness as year after year, from
the sweat of their toil wealth grew out of the ground
and the little original corn patch widened and grew
to broad fields, and to the single cow and calf, new
members were added until the herds covered the hills
and valleys. So the inconveniences of those early
days passed slowly away and the comforts of the civ-
ilized world found room in the enlarged and beautiful
homes of the people.

RAILROAD

The Terre Haute and Richmond Rail Road was
chartered January 26, 1847, The railroad was being
built through Clay Township in August, 1850.

First time an engine passed over the entire line was
February 16, 1853.

Later called Terre Haute and Indianapolis Rail Road,
Vandalia Rail Road, and Pennsylvania Rail Road.

Last spike in the railroad was driven between Fill-
more and Greencastle. The grade for the railroad
was built by men using wheelbarrows.

While building the railroad near Crittenden some
of the workers took the cholera and many died. They
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The First Motor Driven School Bus. O. Z.
Stayton, Driver.

were buried close by.

The Royal Scott, the London, Midland & Scottish
Railways’ complete express train, which had been on
exhibition at the Chicago World’s Fair, passed through
Amo on October 12, 1933. Several persons gathered




along the tracks to watch the train go by.

On October 31, 1908 there was a train wreck just
east of town and one man was killed.

When the Vandalia Railroad was built, it was nec-
essary to provide some convenient way to keep the
engines supplied with water, so large wooden tanks
were constructed close to the track. They were placed
high enough so that the water would flow from the

Post Office and Postmaster, Loren Hadley, 1909-1918.

tank down through a spout into the boiler of the en-
gine.

One such tank was located at the creek, near the
east edge of Amo. At the edge of the creek channel
as near as possible to the tank, one or more large cis-
terns were constructed to hold water from the creek.
The walls of the cistern was composed of piling and
lumber. The top was covered to keep out trash. The
water was pumped from the cistern by hand and forced
into the tank above.

CHURCH HISTORIES

AMO BAPTIST CHURCH

The Amo Missionary Baptist Church had its begin-
ning July 18, 1866, at a meeting in the old school
house on the hill one-half mile northwest of Amo.
At a business meeting August 3 of the same year, plans
were effected to erect a house of worship. R. N. Har-
vey, Harding Tincher and S. N. Hubbard were the
building committee.

Some details of these construction plans were as
follows: Two lots on which the building was located
were purchased from Caleb Hunt for $65.00. John

Whicker of Stilesville donated walnut, poplar, and ash
trees from his farm to supply the major part of the
lumber that was used, which was sawed by E. B. Owen
and was hauled to the mill by numerous yokes of
oxen.

This building was used as erected until 1914 when
some improvements were made, chief among them
being the basement which was large and modern. The
Church was dedicated January 13, 1867. Rev. F. D.
Bland offered the prayer dedicating the building to
the worship of God. Rev. A. C. Edward of Plainfield
was the first pastor. During his one year pastorate
there were thirty additions to the Church. Other pas-
tors were Rev. Wilson Trent, 2 years; Rev. Moore,
16 months; J. W. Sherrill, 8 years; Rev. George Re-
ber, 6 months; Rev. T. A. Clevenger, 2 years; Rev. R.
N. Harvey, 1 year; Dr. G. W. Terry, 9 months; Rev.
W. W. Hicks, 3 years; Rev. B. W. Harmon, C. C. Mar-
shall, R. A. Fuson, J. N. Tincher, J. F. Griffith and B.
F. Mugg served short terms. Then Rev. J. L. Beaman
served 214 years, Rev. R. N. Harvey a little over 2
years, Rev. Cline, 1 year; Rev. Hays, 1 year; Rev.
C. F. West, about 3 years; Rev. J. E. Sherrill, about
4 years; Rev. E. R. Carswell, 114 years; Rev. C. M.
Clark, 214 years; Rev. P. A. Bryant, 1 year; Rev. Gil-
bert McCammack, 2 years.

On May 5, 1930, the little Church by the side of
the road was struck by lightning and burned to the
ground. Some of those folks, sadly watching in a
driving rain as the building slowly fell into ashes,
were children and grandchildren of that same noble

The Baptist Church Before the Fire in 1930.

group of pioneer spirits who organized and built that
building. Many eyes were wet and many hearts
were being crushed as the fire relentlessly lapped up
those old sills and framework hewn and laid by be-
loved ancestral hands. Night closed in with hope
virtually at an ebb tide. That night seemed to spell
“Doom” for the Amo Missionary Baptist Church. But
hope cometh with the morning and truly it was so.

For plans were already forming and in just five days
the church members met and soon work was begin-
ning on the present new building. In four short
months, services were being held in the new church
basement and on May 24, 1931, the building was ded-
icated. Rev. A. T. Slaughter was pastor at that time.
Rev. Ray Banks was then called and was with us al-
most 4 years. Rev. Burns was called as pastor in
May, 1937, and tendered his resignation in April, 1938,
to take effect May 1. Reyv. Frank Kerner was called
in July of that year to finish the year.

Rev. Arthur Ramsey was called as pastor in Jan-
uary, 1939. Rev. Carl McBee was called in April, 1940.
He was with us until the close of 1941.

Rev. Dallas Rissler was called for pastor by unani-
mous vote for the year 1942, It was discussed and
finally put to a vote as to whether we combine the
Sunday School and Church Treasuries. This plan was
adopted and is still being successfully used. Rev.
Raymond Rissler was called in 1946 and tendered his
resignation in 1951. Rev. A. E. Chastain was called
March 25 to fill the unexpired time of Raymond Riss-
ler and the following year of 1952. Improvements
made this year were, a new Hammond Organ, new
choir and class room seats, chairs for the little folks’
class rooms and folding doors which made two extra
class rooms.

Under the faithful guidance of Rev. Chastain the
church grew and prospered. His pastorate was closed
in Amo in December, 1954.

In the early part of 1955 a young minister, Rev.
Wm. Keith, was called as pastor. He and his wife
and three small daughters were the second to occupy
the new parsonage which had been dedicated in Oc-
tober, 1951. Under Rev. Keith’s leadership the past
two years the church has had many happy hours. In
February of this year, 1957, Rev. Keith tendered his
resignation and the Rev. Bob Phillips has been called
to fill the pastorate.

A welcome is extended to each and all to attend
services here. God has richly blessed Amo Baptist
Church from its beginning and we pray that we will
ever abide in his Holy Grace.

AMO FRIENDS CHURCH

The first Friends Meeting to be organized in Hen-
dricks County was known as the White Lick meeting,
located about one mile north of Mooresville.

The first meeting near Amo was known as the Spring
Meeting, located just north of town, the present build-
ing of Clyde Terry being part of the old meeting
house. In April, 1882, it was decided to change the
location to Amo. The property was sold to James
Kersey for the sum of $400.00, this sum being turned
over to the building committee. In June, 1882, a
building site was purchased from Harvey and Arcada
Summers and additional land deeded to the meeting
by Caleb and Mary Hunt.

Religious services were held in the Amo school house
while the church was being built. It was built during
the summer of 1883, the cost being about $1,500.00,
much material and labor being donated.

In December, 1890, Joshua M. Cook of White Lick
became our first resident pastor. In 1891 the parson-
age was completed at a cost of $650.00.

The Church has been improved from time to time,

a basement and furnace having been added and later
the pulpit, which was on the south side of the chureh,
was moved to the west end. Later more Sunday School
rooms were built and an entrance built on the south
and the pulpit built in the east end where the first en-
trance was located.

An Aid Society was formed and named the Willing
Workers.

The active resident membership has always been
small but the faithful few have bravely maintained
and carried on.

The pastors down through the years to the present
day are as follows:

Joshua M. Cook, Flora Holiday, Willis Bond and
Wife, Sarah and John Woodard, Amos Cook, Nerius
Hodgin and Wife, Milo Hinkle, Frank Barret, Willis
Cook, Peter W. Radibaugh, George K. Hobson, Ottie
Sherrill, Orley Smith and Wife, Lawrence Hadley,
Austin Osborn, John Hadley, Mead Kelsey, John Stipp
and Wife, Leslie Bond and Wife, Miriam Jessup, Addie
Christie, Stanley Springer, Carl and Lena Cox, James
and Margarete Carter, Clive and Louisa Phillips, Her-
bert Engle, William Bacon, Izetta Rennels, Charles
Thomis, and Helen Hester.

AMO METHODIST CHURCH

The building for the Methodist Church, located in
the south part of town, was started in 1866, on land
given by John and Sarah Masten. It was completed
in 1867 at a cost of $2,000.00. The church was or-
ganized in that year with 20 members. The first pas-

The Methodist Church Before Being Remodeled in 1916.

tor was Rev. Francis M. Pavey, 1865, 1866. Evidently
there was a congregation of this church before this
time as ministers are given for as far back as 1853
and 1854, and the same minister served the Spring-
town Church also. His name was Lewis Roberts. The
second pastor after the church was completed was Rev.
Bardin H. Bradbury, 1867 and 1868, and it is said that
he was a splendid preacher and keen-sighted business
man who owned and operated the Amo Flour Mill. In




1888 and 1889 the pastor was George A. Bond, an Eng-
lishman, who true to the nature of his countrymen
was fond of walking and the story is told of his clos-
ing his service at Amo at 12:00 and then reaching
Coatesville prior to the arrival of the fast train due
at 12:18.

There is an active Sunday School in connection with
the Church which contributes much to the church. At
one time the young people had an organization known
as the Epworth League and is now known as the
Methodist Youth Fellowship. There have also been
missionary societies in the church which worked hard
to contribute to both foreign and home mission fields.
In 1903 the Ladies’ Aid Society was formed. Its pur-
pose then as now, though its name is changed to the
Women’s Society of Christian Service, is for the help
and support of the Church.

When the first building became inadequate for the
growing congregation, it was remodeled to be as it
stands today. This was started in 1916, completed

and re-dedicated on March 4, 1917. The cost was about
$8,000.00.

We who are members of this Church and commun-
ity are humbly grateful for the help and guidance
given by this Church, its members, pastors and fel-
low workers down through the years. We appreciate
the achievements of the past 100 years and hope and
pray that the next century will be crowded with even
greater opportunities and achievements than the past
has been.

The pastors serving this congregation through the
yvears have been:

1853-54, Lewis Roberts; 1855, Conrad S. Burgner
and C. B. Heath; 1856-57, Alfred G. Chenoweth; 1858,
John S. Donaldson; 1859-60, John F. McDaniel; 1861,
Martin L. Green; 1862, William H. Smith; 1863-64,
Jess S. Woodward; 1865-66, Francis M. Pavey; 1867-
68, Bardin H. Bradbury; 1869-70, John F. Daniel;
1871, John F. McDaniel and W. C. Davisson ; 1872-76-78,
Nelson Green; 1873-75, Daniel W. Risher; 1879-80,

Jesse Hill; 1881-82, Jonathan B. Combs; 1883-84, Eli-

hu Mason; 1885, Daniel Risher; 1886-87, John E. New-
house; 1888-89, George A. Bond; 1890, John P. Hen-
son; 1891, Frank W. Gee; 1892, James L. Grenway;
1893, D. W. Raines; 1894, H. A. Church; 1895, Frank
S. Ditto; 1896, J. H. Frost; 1897, John R. Troxell;
1898, John H. Rayle; 1899, W. L. Dexter; 1900-01,
G. E. Kitchen; 1902, G. E. Mason; 1903, A. W. Smith;
1904, W. H. Nesty; 1905, J. A. Clearwaters; 1906-07,
Lorenzo D. Dodd; 1908-09, P. T. Shields; 1910, Owen
Wright; 1911-13, Calvin O. Smock; 1914-15, David
E. Noland; 1916-17, W. J. Stewart; 1918-19, C. N. Me-
Brayer; 1920-21, J. W. Cordrey; 1922-24, A. M. Ma-
haffie; 1925-26, Roy J. Hicks; 1927-28, R. W. Fish;
1929-30, Carl Martini; 1931-36, H. M. Davis; 1937-39,
Ralph M. Jones; 1940-43-44, James Burroughs; 1941-

42, J. S. Godwin; 1945-48, Carlyle Mason; 1949-51, J.
T. Dodds; 1952-53, John Cowan; 1954-57, William
Tresslar.

HISTORY OF AMO SCHOOL

The story of the rise and development of Amo
School is very similar to the history of other Town-
ship High Schools of Central Indiana.

In 1862 under the trusteeship of David Walker, a
one-room frame building was erected on the hill just
north of town, on what is now the Sam Cooprider land.

The people of Amo, then a small village in its teens,
wanted the school house built in town but Mr. Walk-
er, the trustee, said it must be built on the hill. After
much controversy, Mr. Walker secured a man with the
necessary equipment and raised the frame work dur-
ing the night.
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CHARLES and ASENATH OSBORN

Charles and Asenath Osborn—Charles and Asenath
Hyatt Osborn, pioneer Quaker family, came to Indiana
from Guilford County, North Carolina, in 1850. The
journey was made in two wagons which took about
one month. They settled first near Rainstown, but found
it so swampy that they remained a very short time
and later moved to the farm which is two miles west
of Amo. They were life long members of the Society
of Friends and always attended First Day and Fourth
Day meeting. They were married at Deep River, North
Carolina, in 1833. There were six children: Elizabeth,
Hannah H., Alpheus, Cuthbert H., Martha, and Sibyl.
Cuthbert H. Osborn remained at the home place and
was later married to Anna M. Grimes in 1871; two
children: Elda Gray and Elmina Huls. Later he mar-
ried Asenath Carter in 1877; two children: Orrin S.
and Ora Hunt.

Edward and Polly Estes—Edward B. Estes came
with his parents from Chatham County, North Caro-
lina in 1821 and settled in the White Lick neighbor-
hood.

Mary H. Smith Estes, better known as Polly, came

EDWARD and POLLY ESTES

DR. JAMES and ELIZABETH KERSEY

with her parents to the White Lick neighborhood in
1835. She and Edward Estes were married in 1838
and he brought his bride to the farm which had been
entered around 1833. The farm is located two and
one-half miles southeast of Amo. They had four chil-
dren: Evan, Icabenda Glover, Egan, and Lear. Evan
and Lear remained at the home place until the death of
Evan in 1900. Three years later, Lear moved into
Amo where she lived until her death in 1935.

Dr. James and Elizabeth Kersey—James Kersey
was born in North Carolina on February 22, 1801.
He was educated and married in North Carolina, com-
ing to Indiana about 1830. He and his wife first lo-
cated in Wayne County, this state, and in 1832 came to
Clay Township, where he entered three hundred and
twenty acres of land from the government. Shortly
after coming to this county he took up the study of
medicine. After completing his course he practiced
his profession in this county until his death in 1883.
Dr. James C. and Elizabeth (Hodson) Kersey were the
parents of nine children: Jesse, Abigail, James, Rachel,
Mary, Isaac, Jonathan, Ezra, who was killed in the
Civil War, and Amos.

e &
ISRAEL H. GEORGE

Israel Hogue George—1840-1910. Druggist and
Postmaster. Israel George was born April 15, 1840 in
Ohio and spent his boyhood near West Newton, In-
diana. He came to Amo in 1872, purchased the house
just south of the Friends Church as a residence and
opened a drug store in partnership with Addison Dixon
near the new railroad in a frame building which had
been moved from Springtown to Amo. He purchased
the store the following year. His stock consisted of
a full line of “drugs, spices, and oils and leads for mix-
ing paints.” He was postmaster from 1873 to 1875
and again from 1877 to 1885. The post office was lo-
cated in the southeast corner of the front room of the
drug store. “Uncle Is” sold the store in 1900 to Ozro
Hadley and with the money bought the Hardwick farm
in the Hadley neighborhood. This farm is now owned
by his granddaughter. He campaigned for the Repub-
lican Party, was active in community affairs and pro-
moted the organization of the Amo Telephone Com-
pany.

Jane Mendenhall George—1842-1919. Born Febru-
ary 7, 1842, near West Newton, Indiana. Married Is-
rael Hogue George August 19, 1872, and came as a
bride to the house just south of the Friends Church
at the corner of Vine and North streets where she
lived until “Uncle Is” passed away in 1910. This house
was built by James Ralston in 1868. It was the first

JANE MENDENHALL GEORGE

SAMUEL PHILLIPS
house in Amo to have screen doors and the same
frames are still in use. Grapevines planted in the
south yard by “Aunt Jane” still bear fruit. She was
famed for the pickling of fruits and vegetables from
her garden and for the baking of salt rising bread.
She was the sister of Thomas Mendenhall, postmaster
from 1885 to 1897. The George home was always
open to orphans and the needy. She and Mr. George
had one adopted daughter Ella Ward George (Mrs.
Fay Masten), in whose home she died. Two grand-
daughters survive, Edna Wright Morris and May
Masten.

Samuel Phillips—Samuel Phillips was one of the
pioneers of 1836. He was born in North Carolina on
July 6, 1808, the son of John S. and Sally Phillips.
After his father’s death, Samuel, his mother and his
sister Sally came to Hendricks County and settled
on Section 4, Clay Township. Samuel bought a tract
of land which he cleared and improved and made his
home until his death July 31, 1880. Samuel was mar-
ried in 1839 to Rachel Newman, a native of Randolph
County, N. C. She was born in 1818, a daughter of
John and Elizabeth Newman, who came to Hendricks
County in 1837. Mr. and Mrs. Phillips were the par-
ents of nine children: Jonathan F., Susanna E., Albert
L., Lewis A., Samuel E., Sallie M., John N., Oliver P.,
and Emery E.




MAPLECROFT AUTO THEATRE
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We are proud of our High School and are confident
of her ability to achieve even greater success and
win even higher honors in the years to come.

CLAY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES TODATE

Elias Grimes, 1856; Robert Harvey, 1857; Addison
Coffin, 1858; James Kersey, 1859; Milton Hadley,
1860; Job Hadley, 1861; David Walker, 1862-63;
Samuel Hubbard, 1864-65; Benjamin Scherer, 1866 ;
Caleb Hunt, 1867-68; John Newman, 1869-71; John
Kendall, 1872-76; Elias Ginnes, 1877-79; John Ken-
dall, 1880-81; John Phillips, 1882-83; J. M. Hadley,
1884-87; John T. Hadley, 1888-91; Wilson McAninch,
1892-95; Joe Doan, 1896-99; Milton West, 1901-03;
Elza Greenlee, 1905-08; Wm. Hunt, 1909-14; John
Figg, 1915-18; John Masten, 1919-22; Otis Wheeler,
1923-26; Morris Hadley, 1927-30; Merle Masten, 1931-
34; Drew Coffin, 1935-42; Wendell Shirley, 1943-50,
and John Bombei, 1951-58.

We are not sure about some of the above names
prior to 1896, which were compiled from information
obtained through some older citizens and from old
publications.

HISTORY OF AMO P. T. A.

The Amo Parent Teachers’ Association was founded
in 1925, and received a charter affiliating it with the
National Congress of Mothers’ and P.T.A. Association.
Mr. Fred Shirley was chosen as the organization’s first
president. The membership for the initial year was
sixty-one.

The years 1926-27 found a teacher Mrs. Ella Gambold
as president, however she saw fit to resign the office
soon after the year started, and Mrs. Ruth Stark, now

COATESVILLE
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Coatesville
Indiana

CONGRATULATIONS, AMO

ON YOUR 100TH YEAR

If your Size compared to your Spirit, Hendricks
County would not be big enough.

I wish you peace and prosperity through the com-

ROYCE YEAGER

Distributor for Phillips Petroleum
In Hendricks County
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GROCERY
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and Dry Goods
Phone B-12-20
Coatesville
Indiana

CONGRATULATIONS, AMO CENTENNIAL

HUNTER & PHILLIPS

QUALITY GROCERIES AND MEATS

Buyers of Poultry and Eggs
AMO, INDIANA

CONGRATULATIONS

AMO COMMUNITY
ON YOUR CENTENNIAL

JOE M. HARPER, TRUCKING

LIME, STONE, SAND, GRAVEL
Amo, Ind. Phone 63-20




WHICKER & SON
REGAL MARKET
GROCERIES AND MEAT

Amo, Indiana

COATESVILLE

ELEVATOR

deceased, finished the unexpired term. Mr. John
Greenlee of Coatesville, headed the organization for
1927-28. Following him came Mrs. Carrie Edmondson
1928-29 and the next year Frank Edmondson. 1930-31,
Mrs. Hazel West was president. For a short time it
seemed that a custom was being set of having a lady
president followed by a man. At least this plan car-
ried for the first six years of the P.T.A. existance. Then
came a break in the procedure when Mrs. Oscar Ben-
bow was chosen president after Mrs. West. Following
Mrs. Benbow came Mr. Victor Burch, who was followed
by another man, Jess Baker. He presided during
the years 1933-34. In the tenth year of the P.T.A.’s
life, Mrs. Fern West was president. She was the first
of a line of presidents’ to succeed themselves, as she
held office from 1934 to 1936. Mrs. Seth Hadley was
president thru 1936 and 1937. The years 1937-38 and
1938-39, found Louise Casady as P.T.A. leader. The
next president was the Coatesville Herald editor, Mr.
Harmon Hathaway. His term was 1939-40. He was
succeeded by Mrs. Carl Cox for 1940-41. Mrs. Laura
Biehl of Coatesville, handled the presidents’ duties
in 1941-42. In 1942 Wendell Smitherman was presid-
ing over the Amo P.T.A. He served until 1944. Mrs.
Viola Arnold guided the organization thru the next
two school terms, starting in 1944 and ending in 1946.
She was followed by Mrs. Miriam Whitecotton, who
served from 1946 to 1948. The president for 1948-49,
was Vivian Winks, a Coatesville teacher and school
patron. Once again Mr. Wendell Smitherman was
chosen to take over the duties of president and he
served from 1949 to 1950.

Mrs. Ruth Jackson, an Amo teacher was Association
president from 1950 to 1951. She was followed by Mrs.
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Frank Phillips, Proprietor

COATESVILLE IMPLEMENT

Coatesville, Indiana

Coatesville Phone 61

Winner 8 out of 10
9.8 More Bushels
Per Acre

Adapted Strains in
Genuine Pfister
Hybrids still available

in popular sizes.
Order now from

MORRIS REEVES
Clayton, Ind.
Phone 88-40

Carl Vannice, who held the office from 1951 to 1952.
A Coatesville patron and teacher was the president
from 1952 to 1954. This was Mrs. Joe Davidson. Next
Mrs. Gladys Kersey served from 1954 to 1955. The
next year of 1955-56, Mrs. Ivy West, a teacher and
patron, lead the P.T.A. Mrs. West was elected for
a second term, 1956-57.

This organization has contributed much to the
schools general welfare., It has sponsored numerous
projects such as home-economics equipment, library
books, playground apparatus, movie projector, band-
uniforms, and many things that could not at the time
have been provided in any other way.

The P.T.A. enrollment for 1955-56 is about 114
members.

AMO POST OFFICE

Postmaster and date appointed: Joseph Morris,
June 1, 1852 (established) ; Isaac Larrance, March 20,
1853 ; Stephen S. Shields, September 16, 1857.

This office was discontinued October 5, 1859. Re-
established November 23, 1865.

James G. Ralston, November 23, 1865; Elizah B.
Owen, April 20, 1868; Isaac Ratliff, February 28,
1870 ; Israel H. George, April 9, 1873 ; Elizah B. Owen,
March 18, 1875; Israel H. George, March 9, 1877;
Alethe E. Deitrick, October 29, 1885; Martin Roberts,
September 25, 1888; Annie E. Crose, December 11,
1888; John W. H. Newman, April 4, 1893; Thomas
Mendenhall, June 1, 1897 ; Loren Hadley, July 10, 1909;
Estella McAninch, July 11, 1918 ; Mrs. Ruth O. Stark,
February 19, 1923; Mrs. Donius T. Cox, December 31,
1945; Frankie Brewer, March 31, 1947; Mrs. Glen D.
Bray, July 7, 1954.
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Hendricks County Rural Electric Membership Corp.

Danville, Indiana

AMO COMMERCIAL CLUB
Organized June 14, 1935 for the purpose of spon-
soring anything for the benefit of the community.
Charter members were; W. R. Fuson, John Robbins,
DANVILLE Grant Scott, Etna Lefforge, Merle Masten, Victor
Burch, Simon Whicker and Jess Baker.
ELECTR[C First president was Roscoe Edwards with Merle
H ATCHERY Masten as Secretary-Treasurer.
During the following years the Commercial Club
sponsored many community projects and social ac-

CHICKS tivities, among them being help in securing W.P.A.
assistance in erecting the school gymnasium, improved

SUPPLIES roads and streets, summer free movies, community
sales, library, fish fries, a doctor, town hall, band,

WAYNE FEEDS concerts, barn dance program, band stand, fire depart-

ment, barber shop, victory gardens, service plaque,
hallowe’en street festivals, Boy Scouts, and Christmas

SYLVANIA TV

Sales and Service decorations for the town.
The hall over Whicker’s store was purchased in 1952
AIR for a meeting place and recreation center and a sep-
CONDITIONING erate recreation club formed from the Commercial
Club, which furnished the hall with the recreation
HOT POINT facilities.

In 1954 the Recreation Club was merged with the
Commercial Club and a new constitution and by-laws
written. After this merger a membership drive

: brought the membership up to eighty members.
Danville, Ind. Although this Centennial celebration is being con-
SH 5-4578 ducted under the sponsorship of the Amo Community
Improvement Committee, the idea had its birth in the
Amo Commercial Club.

Presidents of the Commercial Club and the years in
which they served are as follows; R. L. Edwards, 1935-
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Leech Lumber & Coal Co., Inc.
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THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK

DANVILLE, INDIANA
1863 - 1956

NINETY-THREE YEARS OF SERVICE
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OF

EATON CHEVROLET SALES

PHONE 125

Clayton, Indiana




CONGRATULATIONS, AMO CENTENNIAL

U. S. 40
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Belleville, Indiana
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Coatesville

E. E. CHRISTY
Agent

1936; Simon Whicker, 1937-1938; Charles Bryant,
1939; Merle Masten, 1940; Wayne Bray, 1941; Merle
Masten, 1942; Etna Lefforge, 1943-1948 ; Theron Ogle,
1949-1950; Pat Whitecotton, 1951; Maurice Newby,
1952; Kenneth Rhea, 1953; John McWethy, 1954;
Robert Welty, 1955; Woodrow Tharp, 1956-1957.

AMO COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT
COMMITTEE

Realizing the need for a community building in the
neighborhood of Amo, the Amo Commercial Club
started the movement by donating $400.00 in 1955. In
order that the whole community might participate,
a group composed of a delegate from each of the com-
munity’s organizations met and organized the Amo
Community Improvement Committee. The chief pur-
pose of the committee is to direct the drive for funds
and act as Treasurer and Controller of such funds.

The present membership of the committee is as
follows: Amo Town Board, Kenneth Rhea, President;
Auxiliary, June Greeson, Vice President; Methodist
Church, Madge Lydick, Secretary-Treasurer; Baptist
Church, Al Pugh; Friends Church, Ruby McWethy;
Boy Scouts, Gene Greeson; P. T. A., Leroy Miles;
Home Economies Club, Josephine Reeves; Township
Advisory Board, Morris Reeves; Commercial Club,
John McWethy ; Fiire Department, Fred Mynatt.

THE AMO FFA CHAPTER

Future Farmers of America is the national organ-
ization of, by, and for farm boys who are studying
vocational agriculture in public secondary schools
which operate under the provisions of the National
Vocational Education Acts. It is an educational, non-

RAFFERTY’S
WHOLESALE

Speedway, Ind.

CANDY
TOBACCOS
PAPER

CONGRATULATIONS, AMO!

WE'RE CELEBRATIN’---T0O0!

(with you-—and for you)

AMO, INDIANA, 100 YEARS

INDIANA FARMERS Mutual, 80 YEARS

CONGRATULATIONS . .. to all Amo citizens. In-
diana Farmers Mutual Insurance Co. is proud of the
sound economical insurance protection it has provided
on thousands of dollars worth of Amo-area property

for a good many of those 100 years.

Now Insuring Over 80,000 Indiana Farms

INDIANA FARMERS Mutual INSURANCE CO.

Leorn J. Davis Agency

Amo Representative

Congratulations

AMO
CENTENNIAL

J. E. LEONARD
Agent

PRUDENTIAL
Insurance Company
of
America
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Coatesville, Indiana

Phone B-29

TENTS
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The Terre Haute Tent & Awning Com
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WEST’S

BUTCHERING AND PROCESSING
LOCKERS FOR RENT

Amo, Indiana Phone: 19-20---19-40

Citizens Building Loan Fund & Savings Ass’n.
52 South Jefferson St.

Danville, Indiana

Telephone Sherwood 5-2382, Danville, Ind.

successful. John McWethy is Neighborhood Com-

profit, non-political farm boy organization of voluntary
membership, designed to develop agricultural leader-
ship, character, thrift, scholarship, co-operation, cit-
izenship, and patriotism. Boys must be enrolled in
vocational agriculture to become eligible for member-
Compliments ship.
The Amo Future Farmer of America Chapter was WE AVER
organized in 1939. So Amo is one of the 8,570 local

high school chapters located throughout the 48 states,
CARL McCLOUD | filwaii, and Puerto Rico. FUNERAL
Amo, Ind. BOY SCOUTS HOME

The first successful Scout Program to be started in
Amo was in April 1955, when Troop 313 was organ-

TILE ized, with 35 registered Scouts unc}fr the leadﬁr;hi}%
of Scoutmaster Alton Pugh and Assistant Robe
DRAINAGE Greenlee. It has become an outstanding troop in its
two years of existance. .
WORK In April 1956 an Explorer Post was started with 112 8. Indiana
the older boys from the Scout Troop. Leadership is
under the counceling of Homer Luttrell and Louis DANVILLE
MAKE WATER Gaston. L e e
Also in April 1956 a Cub Pack was organized wi N
RUN THE 23 cubs. Fred Mynatt was first Cubmaster. The pres- INDIANA
RIGHT ent Cubmaster is Walter Hogue with Gifford Smith as
Assistant, assisted by Den Mothers, Marion Phillips,
WAY Blanche Sechman, Alice Pugh, Dolly Burch, Ivy West,
Hazel Travelstead and Florence Greenlee. SH-5-4411

Several men active on the committee of these three
units have made it possible for the boys of our com-
Amo Phone 41-12 munity to enjoy Scouting and organized leisure time.

Eugene Greeson as committee chairman and Norris
Cooprider, as Institutional Representative, have spent

much time and energy to help make the Program so

TAYLOR & TAYLOR
52 S. Jefferson

Danville, Indiana
ABSTRACTORS and ATTORNEY
Telephone Sherwood 5-2382, Danville, Ind.

missioner. The Scouts and Explorers are sponsored
by the Commercial Club, and the Fire Department is
B U T L E R ’ S sponsor of the Cubs.
4-H CLUB
D x As an outgrowth of the farmers’ institute work, a COMPLIMENTS
Stilesville, Indiana bpys_’ corn club was formed in Macoupin County Illin- OF
ois, in 1899. The first offical emblem was used in 1907.
Club work for boys and girls in Indiana began with a
FIRESTONE number of Counties claiming to be first in 1900. In
TIRES 1905 Purdue University pioneered the movement
through its Agriculture Extension Department. JIM
and Inllls()i56, Herﬁirié?sb(}ounty had 1214 boys and girls
BATTERIES enrolled in 4- ub work. The program in Cla y
d Township has been very successful with many pa.rtigi VAUGHN
. an ipants and under excellent leadership.
ARM TIRES AMO FIRE DEPARTMENT
The Amo Commercial Club undertook to raise b
COMPLETE donation from the farmers of East Clay Townshig General
WASHING money to build a fire station, however, not enough could Auctioneer
WAXING and be raised. Those who had donated were asked if they '
wanted their money back, in which case some of it was
LUBRICATION repaid. This money which was left, together with
the donations taken from the residents of the com-
Wheel Balancing munity of Amo and donations from other residents STILESVILLE
of East Clay Township of materials and labor, built
94.HOUR SERVICE the first fire station in the year 1950, which is owned INDIANA
by the Town of Amo and located at the present site.
The Town Board had appointed the Fire Chief prev-
Charles Butler, Owner | ious to the building of the Fire Station. The first fire
truck was purchased December 13, 1950. The Town
Board borrowed the money from the Coatesville First
D-X and FIRESTONE
SH. 5-2623
DANVILLE INDIANA
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JACK STEPHENSON AND SONS
AMO

Phone 66-11

This service is as near to you as your telephone
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Tappan Ranges
Bryant Furnaces
Bryant Water Heaters

Space Heaters

DAVIS GAS, Inc.
Phone 4 North Salem

National Bank to buy the first chassis for the Fire
Department truck. The Town sold fire protection to
the Township to cover the notes for the fire equipment;
these notes were soon paid. The Town still sells fire
protection to the township, in order to help keep the
Fire Department in operation.

The first fire alarm was answered by the fire depart-
ment on Saturday, May 26, 1950, to a fire north-
east of town.

In 1951, the Fire Department in order to try to help
with expenses and buy additional equipment had a fish
fry and tractor pull.

The first tank truck was an old gas tank truck which
had a capacity of 600 gallons of water, however, today
we have a modern truck with a tank capacity of 1000
gallons, which was purchased in 1955. In 1956, the
Fire Department was enlarged, by the addition of a
new room on the back of the original station and Town
Hall. The firemen together with the assistance of
other members of the community now have a station
large enough to hcuse the two trucks and equipment
and also a kitchen which is used for the fish fry and
other community activities.

In the year 1957, through the cooperation and as-
sistance of the Town of Amo and residents of East
Clay Township, we will strive to protect and make
this one of the best communities in which to live.

A.V.F. LADIES’ AUXILIARY

The Ladies’ Auxiliary is an organization formed by
the wives of firemen, and their duty is to aid the fire-
men when they need help by serving refreshments and
giving first aid if necessary.

The Amo Volunteer Fire Department Ladies’ Aux-

BEST
WISHES
AMO

THE
NORTH SALEM
STATE BANK

NORTH SALEM
INDIANA

Member Federal De-
posit Insurance Corp.

COMPLIMENTS OF

E. J. ROBERTS
DODGE---PLYMOUTH

Y our Hendricks County Dodge Dealer for the

SH 5-4421

past 32 years
DANVILLE

56 N. Wash. St.

P. O. Box 117 Telephone 52-R-2

HUNTER MONUMENTS

Fillmore, Indiana
REASONABLE PRICES
FINEST SERVICE

Courtesy Car for Your Convenience by Appointment
See a Complete Display Before You Buy. Satisfaction is Our Sincere

Desire. AMOS H. HUNTER

QUALITY STONES

iliary is a member of the Indiana Firemens Organiza-
tion and its Auxiliaries, which includes firemen all
GLEN CURTIS over the state. A convention is held each year at
which time the firemen and the auxiliaries are all to- COMPLIMENTS
CITIES SERVICE gether and elect their state officers for the year.
and The Amo V. F. Ladies’ Auxiliary was organized R :
GENERAL June. 7, 1954 by thirteen members. The officers were £l
President, Mrs. Marion Phillips; Vi i PANE
TRUCKING resident, Mrs. Marion Phillips; che-Pr§s1dent, Mrs. DRY
Betty Stephenson; Secretary, Mrs. Viola Arnold;
LIME - STONE Treasurer, Mrs. Martha Davis; Chaplain, Mrs. Alice CLEANING
Pugh. The firemen presented the ladies with a white Ph
GRAVEL Bible and Gavel, which are used in conducting their one B-74
Coatesville mcae:tmgs. _ Coatesville, Ind.
welve of the thirteen members took a Red Cross
first aid course. Two of these members, Mrs. Dolores
Burch and Mrs. Florence Greenlee, proceeded further
and took an advanced course.
In January, 1955, the organization collected clothes
?_nd tgystand. co?tl(;i’buted 1them to the East Side Chris-
ian Center in Indianapolis.
During the winter, the ladies served food to the Amo BAKER & SON
STANDARD and surrounding community firemen when they were ACE HARDWARE
OIL CO. fighting fires during extreme cold weather. AC | .
Officers for 1956 and 1957 were elected at the June SEete Nario
MAURICE meeting ; President, Mrs. Hazel Travelsted; Vice Pres- Of Hardware
WINGLER ident, Mrs. June Greeson ; Secretary, Mrs. Dolly Burch; Housewares
Treasurer, Mrs. Florence Greenlee; Chaplain, Mrs. Paint
. Marion Phillips; Marshal, Mrs. Viola Arnold.
Coatesville The preceding paragraphs have told the story of the Southeast Corner
Phone B-21 Auxiliary almost to the present time, however, we Square
hope to have a bigger and better organization in the D ill
future and have now completed plans for the Annual B
Talent Contest to be held April 13, 1957.

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY

) Compliments of
Your Friendly

1. H. Dealer THELMA AND CHARLEY

HARDWARE, ETC. SHINE’'S TAVERN

Stilesville - = Indiana

Coatesville - - Indiana




CHARLES BURCH TRUCKING
LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE HAULING

PHILLIPS 66 SERVICE
GAS, OIL, TIRES, BATTERIES, ETC.

BURCH TRUCK SALES AND SERVICE

Franchise Dealer For
INTERNATIONAL MOTOR TRUCKS

PARTS AND SERVICE

J. I. CASE
It Costs Less to Farm with Case

DANVILLE IMPLEMENT SALES
H. R. Humphrey

Shellone Gas Service

R.R. 1, Box 14

Danville, Indiana

SH 5-2540

POFF & TONEY, Inc.

GRAIN ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTION
AND REPAIR

Office—Danville, Indiana
Telephone: SHerwood 5-4466

Plant—Coatesville, Indiana
Telephone: B-102

INDEPENDENT ORDER OF Indiana, C. M. Stoute.
ODD FELLOWS The Tribe was instituted with 26 names on the
BAKER Amo Lodge of I. O. O. F. No. 701 was instituted HAMPTON’S Charter, granted by the Great Council of Indiana, Compliments
fhiase p
FUNERAL HOME July 27, 1893. GARAGE SHELL OIL Improved Order of Red Men the parent organization. af
387 E. Broadway The charter members were: Wm. E. Varley, J. S. ISTRIBUTOR The following 26 names appear on the records as
D. 1 Carter, W. W. Cosner, A. J. Cosner, C. H. Masten, AUTO D the Charter Members; E. S. Miller, Charlie Summers, HUNT'S
anvillie H. C. Summers, H. P. Hopkins, E. L. Fuson, R. A. REPAIR Grant Scott, G. F. Hunter, C. C. Branson, Willis Bundy, CLEANERS
AMBULANCE Fuson, T. A. Vaughn and Elmer E. Masten. ANSEL FISHER Cyrus Snyder, Wm. McCammack, Erwin Rudd, Frank
azid Fourteen.n_le_mbers came in by card ‘and twenty- Route 40 Horn, Charlie Hodge, Charlie Kersey, Otto Whicker, West Side Square
OXYGEN three were initiated the night of institution. oute Dlond Carl MecCloud, Louis Wright, John Wright, George .
H. P. Hopkins was the first Noble Grand and J. W. Phone 43 Whitecotton, Ernest Henderson, Elsworth Parker, O. Danville
SERVICE Neﬁmaﬁ ‘(cihe first Eecrﬁf_;ary. Selhyt: ) . Stilesville S. Osborne, Edgar Waters, Forest Hill, Allen Osborne, Ind.
; e Lodge membership consisted o e most in- : - nd. Lee Hollingsworth, Louis Owen, Arthur Rumley.
Established 1923 fluential and respected men of the community, and Stilesxille;, $nd The first officers of Amo Tribe No. 503, were esiected Tel: SH 5-2517
at one time there were more than 100 members. and installed on the night of the installation of the
The Lodge surrendered its charter March 13, 1952. Tribe, as follows; Prophet, Scott Miller; Sachem,
REBEKAH LODGE George Hunter; Seniqr Sagamm_‘e, Grant Scott; J uniqr
Princess Rebekah Lodge No. 491 was instituted %agam(_)rle(, Otto va}‘}lcker; Chief of Records, Leslie
September 3, 1895, with the following as Charter , wens ; Keeper of Wampum, William McCa‘mmack.
Members: Maria R. Cosner, Sarah J. Varley, Laura MACK’S . Scott Mlll_er was the ﬁI-‘St re'present‘atlve to the
COMPLIMENTS A. Thompson, Flora A. Fuson, Novella Newman, Laura APPLIANCE COMPLIMENTS Great Council Session, held in Indianapolis, on October Compliments
of E. Masten, Cyrus H. Masten, Claybourne M. Justice, 18, 1910. of
E. E. Masten, J. S. Carter. T. X3 CLINE BARBER Assisting in the installation was the Degree Teams
. Their first Noble Grand was Laura A. Thompson SALES AND aud of Tuscola Tribe No. 167, of Plainfield, and Casco Tribe ;
COOPER’S and the first Secretary was Maria Cosner. SERVICE BEAUTY No. 482, Hazelwood. MAC’S
MARKET The lodge surrendered their charter in October 1947. Amo Tribe had their first meeting place in the First IMPLEMENT
Phone SHOP National Bank building and a few years later pur- SALES
Stilesvill IMPROVED ORDER OF RED MEN Stilesville 23 . chased the building on East South Street, near Pearl
1lesvilie On the 4th Sun, Worm Moon, G.S.D. 419, Common Amo, Indiana Street, which was then called “Red Men’s Hall.” .
Indiana Era, March 4, 1910, Amo Tribe No. 503, Improved Or- GIBSON 0 The Tribe grew and became a force for much good Danville, Ind.
der of Red Men, was instituted, at Amo, Hendricks APPLIANCE Telephone 60-2 in the community, by looking after the sick, and upon SH 5-4319
County, Indiana ]oy Cha:rles C. Burche, who had been the death of a member honored the departed member
appointed installing officer by The Great Sachem of with services and by helping the family to defray the

Ralph Walter

Carol Walter

VETERINARY CLINIC
Radio Dispatched

THE DANVILLE GAZETTE
10 East Main Danville

OWL CAFE
Evelyn and Irvin Buis WALTER AUTO SERVICE

OLDSMOBILE CARS and Devoted
G. M. C. TRUCKS

Offices At

Danville—Phone SH 5-4242
Stilesville—Phone 40

G. V. Keller—C. 0. Sudhoff—P. G. Landis

Attending Veterinarians

Specializing In
Walleyed Pike and Fried Chicken Dinners
Cold Beer—Wine

To the News and Best Interests

Danville -  Indiana of Hendricks County

Phone SH 5-4539

Phone 9-1820 Route 40, Stilesville, Ind.
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MORTON SALE BARN
SALES EVERY MONDAY
STOCK OF ALL KINDS

Fat Hogs and Miscellaneous

FISHER ELEVATOR
Maplewood, Indiana

GRAIN, FEED, COAL and FERTILIZER

Manufacturers of Banquet Feeds

PREVO’S

Greencastle, Ind.

SERVING THIS AREA FOR
57 YEARS

COAN PHARMACY
PRESCRIPTION DRUGGISTS

Greencastle, Ind.

still an active member at the end of 34 years. The

Compliments
of

POYNTER
INSURANCE
AGENCY

Phone SH 5-2622
Danville, Ind.

Compliments
of

CLAYTON
IMPLEMENT
COMPANY

JOHN DEERE
DEALER

Phone 98
WAYNE RHEA

club is still active with a maximum membership of
fifteen.
AMO HOME ECONOMICS CLUB

The Amo Home Economies Club was organized in
May 1919, by Miss Pansy Norton, the first Home Dem-
onstration Agent in Hendricks County.

Hazel West was the first President of the Club, which
numbered twenty-five. Of the charter members, Edna
Phillips, Elnora Shirley, Marcia Cooprider, Edith Mas-
ten and Hazel West, after 38 years, are still active
members.

MOTHERS’ CLUB

The Mothers’ Club was organized in September 1910,
with twelve members; Myrtle Hodson, Edna Phillips,
Maude Moon, Martha Whicker, Victoria Osborn, El-
nora Shirley, Ruth Bundy, Daisy Benbow, Edith Mas-
ten, Kate Hadley, Mabel Parker and Marcia Cooprider.

While some of the members are widely scattered
and the Club ceased to be active, all are still living.

RECORD BLIZZARD

On Friday, January 11, 1918, a heavy snow fell in
this community, and by the next day the temperature
fell to 23 degrees below zero, with a high wind blowing
a real blizzard. The roads were impassable and bus-
iness activities were virtually at a standstill.

Some livestock was frozen to death and many people
had frosted hands and feet.

DISASTROUS FIRE
On one night in October 1904, a fire broke out in a
two story frame building, which stood on the east
side of Pearl Street, where the old interurban build-

B & H GRILL

Danville
Indiana

WAYNE HAMBLEN

Phone
SH 5-2106

Compliments
of

CUMMINS
IMPLEMENT
COMPANY

FORD TRACTORS
Road 36 East
Danville, Ind.

burial expenses. Whenever little children were or-
phaned, the order would give the widow assistance
in raising the children. . "
HOUSE Then during the depression years, the mgmbershlp LAWSON’S
OF fell, as it did in so many other organizations, that MARKET
only a few members remained. On December 3, 1936,
HADLEY they surrendered their Charter to Edv‘éard CéHardingf, QUALITY
- then Great Chief of Records, of the Great Council o MEATS
T Indtana.  died a fraternal order in the town of A and
: And so died a fraternal order in the town ol AmO,
16 West Main after 26 years of good in the community. GROCERIES
Danville DEGREEh%F I]’?OCI}?HtON'{AdS x=etl § Danville
i Amo at one time had a Pocahontas Lodage INO. y .
Tndiana but we have been unable to ascertain the date of its Indiana
institution or date of the surrender of its chart'er. Frqm
the information at hand, it would seem that it had its
being from March 1910 to December 1936.
AMO WEDNESDAY CLUB
The Amo Wednesday Club “A Study Club,.” was or-
ganized in September 1907, wit(l)l thﬁ: floxllowmrlg" mﬁm-
bers; Laura Owen, Gertrude Orrell, Anna incher,
Compliments Etta Christie, Abbie Johnson, Ada West, Dell Scott, CITIES SERVICE
Flora Fuson, Bernice Garrison, Ross Hadley, Ollie OIL CO.
’ Hadley and Bertha Edwards.
TURNER'S This club, with fifteen members, is still active. AGENT
PHARMACY
AMO COTERIE CLUB WAYNE WILLS
The Amo Coterie Club was organized in September,
Danville 1923, with eight members; Lelia Logan, Edna Sum- Phone 88-20
Indiana mers, Gladys Stuart, Fern West, Hazel Hadley, Helen
Hadley, Helen Vaughn and Carrie Edmonson. In Clayton
November of the same year, four additional members
were accepted ; Mary Masten, Christine Wallace, Hazgl
Bartholomew and Alpha Watson. Mary Masten is
J. C. LOGAN
Dealer In HORACE LINK & CO.
ealer

MOBILGAS and MOBILOIL

145 E. Main St.

Danville, Indiana

Telephone 255

THE STORE OF FURNITURE

Greencastle, Indiana

Compliments of
METZGER LUMBER COMPANY

Greencastle, Ind.

PUTNAM MOTOR SALES
BALLARDS
PLYMOUTH AND DODGE

Greencastle, Ind.




CONGRATULATIONS

CARL’S TV
SYLVANIA—ADMIRAL

Phone Clayton 6721
Belleville -

- Indiana

KENWORTHY SERVICE

International Harvester
Cities Service

Phones:
90 and 9140 Clayton, Ind.

Located 13 Miles West of Indianapolis
On U. S. 40

LEFFORGE
HARDWARE CO.

HEATING
PLUMBING

FRIGIDAIRE
APPLIANCES

Phone No. 1
Clayton, Ind.

WINGLER’S
SERVICE

24-HOUR
TOWING
SERVICE

Phone 150

Clayton
Indiana

ing now stands. This building was destroyed and the
fire spread to the north, consuming two others, Thomas
Mendenhall’s general store and his residence.

Thus one half of a block of old landmarks on the
east side of Pearl Street were left in ashes. By hard
work on the part of the bucket brigade, the buildings
on the west side of the street and to the north were
saved.

THE INTERURBAN RAILROAD

The T.H.L.&E. Traction Co. finished its electric rail-
way between Indianapolis and Greencastle in 1907, run-
ning the first car on July the 4th of that year. The
road was operated very successfully for several years
and rendered a great service to the towns and commun-
ities through which it passed.

There was a car each way each hour through the
day, one each way at 9:00 o’clock and at midnight. The
same service was available at all crossings, by flagging.
There was also freight service each way daily.

Gradually cars making local stops were replaced by
limited cars, making fewer stops. Each time a change
was made, it resulted in less service locally.

The coming of the automobile and paved roads spel-
led the doom of the interurbans and the Company
went into receivership in April 1930, and sold in 1931
to Indiana Railroad, which also went through receiver-
ship and interurban transportation for Amo ceased,
January 10, 1940.

0. S. Osborn was a passenger on the first car oper-
ated through Amo and also on the last one.

FORMER INTERURBAN STATION AGENTS
Ernest Atkins, Joe Stears, Sam Cooprider, Loren

Compliments of
ROBERTS & PORTER
North Salem, Ind.

COMPLIMENTS

WOODS, WHOLESALE
Lebanon, Ind.

ROY HODSON
MEN’S WEAR

Tailored Suits
for
Men and Women
Wolverine and Mason
Velveteez
Shoes

Phone 34-30

Coatesville

BLANTON MILLS

GRAIN
SUPPLIES
PURINA CHOWS
CLAYTON

DANVILLE
BRIDGEPORT

WAYNE KIVETT

PLUMBING
and
HEATING

Wall Paper and
Paints

Pumps and Piping

Coatesville

IRVINE A. BENNETT

GENERAL
INSURANCE

Coatesville
Indiana

Hadley, Frank Stears, Willie Varley, Arthur Lambert,
Clifford Ratliff, Auburn Rumley, Arthur Rumley, Earl
Bundy, Vollie Gasper, and Hubbard Weekly.

THE TRAIN WRECK IN 1918

On Friday, January 18, 1918, Amo was the scene of
confusion and excitement. Ten cars of gasoline and
five cars of crude oil in a freight train going through
town at about 40 miles per hour, left the track and
some of them caught on fire. The exodus from town
seemed as though an army had come, as the towns-
people began to flee.

Men supporting the sick and crippled, women with
babes in arms and children holding each others hands,
poured out of the houses in Amo that afternoon and
took the road leading to the north as if the German
army was coming from the south. Behind them rose
an immense column of smoke, lighted now and then
by great tongues of fire. Fifteen cars of crude oil
and gasoline in a Vandalia freight train, wrecked in
the edge of town were burning and there was danger
of a terrific explosion any minute. The burning oil
and gasoline caused a roaring that was frightful and
the scene was one to shake the strongest nerves. The
people of Amo had brought to their door in a slight
degree what the people of France and Belgium had
been undergoing when invaded by the Germans.

Fortunately, the fire burned without an explosion
and it burned for hours. Before darkness set in, the
column of smoke could be seen for miles, drifting to
the east.

The wreck occured about 4 o’clock p.m. The engine
blew out a eylinder head which struck a switeh target

WALLACE
CITIES SERVICE

Earl Wallace, Prop.

TIRES
ACCESSORIES
BATTERIES

Coatesville
Indiana

Compliments
of

ROSS McCLOUD

FARM
DRAINAGE
CONTRACTOR

905 W. Clinton St.
Danville, Ind.

RED DOT FOODS, Inc.
SUPPLYING AMO

POTATO CHIPS—PRETZELS—
POPCORN—FANCY NUTS

North Salem

PACE & PORTER
HOME FURNISHINGS

Telephone 7

- Indiana

Plainfield, Indiana

Compliments

CULLIGAN
SOFT WATER
SERVICE

Tele. 9-0491
P. O. Box 199

CONGRATULATIONS, AMO!
JOHN R. LONG

Representing

Osborne—Kemper—Thomas Company
Exclusive Calendars—Leather—Cloth—
Advertising Specialties

Phone 948-R

Greencastle, Indiana
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Danville
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‘Compliments
of

THE ABSTRACT
& TITLE GUAR-
ANTY CO.

Norman S. Comer
Vernon Nichols

PAUL WISE
Danville SH 5-4819

R. E. BERLIER
FURNITURE CO.

2124 W. Washington
Indianapolis 22, Ind.

Danville, Ind. ME. 2-2379

ANDERSON’S

Tractor and
Implement Sales

Oliver—Ferguson
Parts and Service

Portable Welding
Phone SH 5-2320

Lawton Ave.
Danville, Ind.

STATE BANK
OF
LIZTON

with such force that the switch was loosened and the
car wheels split the switch, throwing the cars off the
track.

The wreck caught fire immediately and the con-
ductor and brakeman dived off the caboose into the
deep snow and running through the streets of Amo,
called to the people to get out of town as quickly as
possible, as an explosion that would blow up the town
was liable to occur.

Then the exodus commenced. The ground was
covered with several inches of snow and the temper-
ature was below zero, but no time was lost in hitching
up horses to buggies and wagons. In the rush, families
became seperated, members stopping at different farm
houses, some of which were found deserted as the
owners had fled farther north. People in some homes
that had no phones were not located until late in the
night. Some did not return home until the next morn-
ing. It was reported that some Springtown folks left
their homes and went farther north.

The fear of an explosion overcame all curiosity to

HOME
LUMBER
COMPANY

DANVILLE

70 Years
Same Location

LIZTON see the wreck and the population of Amo was practical- HEAVIN
ly nothing for several hours. Fortunately no one was GROCERY
IND. injured and only one house was destroyed, but there AND COAL CO.
was much discomfort from exposure in the subzero
weather. An oil tank car rolled down an embankment aq
almost against Arthur Rumley’s house, which was Fillmore
71-813 soon destroyed by fire. Ind.
An official of the Railroad Co., stated that it was the
luckiest tank car wreck he had ever known. Vand?lia Phone 5422
officials fully expected an explosion and sent a relief
train ahead of the wreck train crew. It carried doctors FILLMORE
and nurses and remained until 1 a.m. with fortunately
nothing to do.
LISBY THE
SPECIALTY PRUITT’S REPUBLICAN ROLAND RUARK
COMPANY HARDWARE
Hendricks County’s WELL DRILLING
WELD;NG Fillmore, Ind. Leading Paper 4 and 6 Inch
an
ALSO >
M&%I:EII]\;'E Congratulations JOB PRINTING R. R. 2, Coatesville
on Your it e Phone 81-23, Coates-
1-14 100th Anniversar anvilie, ind. ville
s y Phone SH 5-2777

DEWEESE , .
GARAGE AND SMITH’S NEWKIRKS
WRIGHT BODY SHOP CITIES SERVICE
CAFE TRUCKING
TIRES TIRES BATTERIES
and GREASE JOB and
FILLMORE ACCESSORIES OIL CHANGES EXCAVATING
INDIANA TIRE REPAIR
Phone 48-2 d
Fillmore, Ind. FILLMORE Tl
After the excitement wore away and families were
united and people became more normal, there were
many laughs over humorous incidents. One man was
seen carrying dsolrrlne long underwear on his arm and
one woman said that she did not run but passed several x
C 1 t that were. Even yet it is risky to ask some Amo BROADSTREET
ompliments citizens how far they went and when they returned BARBER
of home. SHOP
HOG KILLING TIME
Hog killing time became an important event in the FILLMORE
rural life. INDIANA
After the wild geese began to migrate southward
and the first cold weather appeared, the neighborhood
S T A F F 0 R D hog killings would start. The large iron kettle which
was an important item on every farm was placed on
DRU G a “spider” filled with water which was heated to the
boiling point and then put in a barrel slanted from a
S T O R E platform.
After the hog was shot by one of the neighborhood
marksmen, ‘‘stuck” and pronounced dead, it was drag-
ged by some men or a horse to the barrel, into which R & S FARM
it was placed, kept until the hair slipped, then taken SUPPLY
ﬁut onto l’)che platform and “scrapped.” It was then
ung up by placing a gambol (a piece of wood about
. eighteen inches long, two or three inches thick and PURINA CHOWS
Plainfield G
rpened at both ends) under the strong tendons of POULTRY
Fdiang the hog’s hind ankles and suspended from a scaffold, SUPPLIE
where it was washed, dressed, halved, then placed on S
a platform, where it was quartered, leaf fat and ribs Ph 48
removed. The shoulders, hams and sides were then e aahe 11
trimmed, salted and placed in a barrel for a few weeks, Fillmore Ind.
then taken out and smoked.
The rest of the lean meat was ground into sausage
FARMERS
FILLMORE SKELTON & , SUPPLY
REGAL SKINNER CoxX’s Inc.
MARKET LUMBER GROCERY DE SOTO
COMPANY PLYMOUTH
. Hadley, Indiana JOHN DEERE
i ey On U. S. Road 40 Tel. SH 5-4915 SKELGAS
East of Mt. Meridian Greencastle
Indiana




CRAVER WELDING
Expert Welding
Dealers and Repair
Service of Power and
Hand Lawnmowers
Machine Shop
Dealers in Pipe, Steels
Ag. Repair Service
Phone 984
208 N. Jackson
Greencastle, Ind.

ROSS ALLEE
KING- GREENCASTLE
MORRISON- HOME SUPPLY
FOSTER Midwest Homes
Roofing and Siding
Greencastle Storm Windows and
Indiana Awnings
1910” s

Chrysler Air Temp
G. E. Electric Heat

Compliments

BOWMAN'’S
ORCHARD

Clayton Phone 6750
Belleville, Ind.

JIM WOOD C. B. HAMMOND of WEAVER
DE SOTO JEWELER FLOOR
3 ROYALE COVERING
PLYMOUTH CAFE
Salesman Greencastle DANVILLE
Greencastle Indiana Greencastle INDIANA
; Indiana
Indiana
by a hand mill, or grinder.
The fat was put in the large kettle and cooked until
done, then put in a press under pressure until the lard
BILL COSTIN in liquid form went into a jar, where it was kept for

COSTIN

future use.
Very often after butchering tools and equipment

JOHN CHURCH

THE
COATESVILLE
HERALD

is proud to have
had a small part
in helping make
the Amo Centen-
nial a success.

This
CENTENNIAL
SOUVENIR
BOOK

was printed in

and carried a full line of boots, shoes, queensware,
dry goods, hardware, stoves and furniture. They
also operated a coal yard, which was situated along
the Vandalia R. R. and had a capacity of 150 tons.

E. B. Owen, senior member of the firm, was born near
Plainfield, in 1837. In 1864 he started in business
by buying a sawmill in Amo, in partnership with Ben-
jamin L. and John T. Thompson. They conducted this
business for two years, then sold it, after which Mr.
Owen and William F. Henley purchased a store from
James G. Ralston, which they managed for two years,
then sold out. A short time afterward, Mr. Owen and
John V. Parker bought the same store back again and
continued to manage it for six years, at which time Mr.
Owen bought Mr. Parker’s interest and continued to
operate the store alone until 1896, when he formed a
partnership with his brother, J. A. Owen, who had
been a clerk in the store since 1875. It was then
operated as E. B. Owen & Co. until the death of the
senior member of the firm,

WEST'S BUTCHER SHOP
West’s Butcher Shop fills the needs of farmers for
a large territory, and furnishes employment for an
average of five persons the year round.

It had its beginning in about 1930, when Roy West

BLYTHE ELECTRIC
SERVICE

Phone 67-111
Belleville, Ind.

RADIO
REPAIRING

Wiring and Supplies

MOSIER BROS.
Chas. and Orville
CAR WASH
LUBRICATION
GOODYEAR TIRES

were cleaned, the men would engage in a shooting BODY SHOP
BUICK match to test their skill with their trusty rifles.
Another important activity of the winter time was Coatesville
CO the harvesting of ice. Indiana
' Buildings were constructed with double walls, filled Ao Bh
AUTHORIZED in between with sawdust. 0 rhone
When the streams and ponds were frozen over with
BUICK . ice of a sufficient thickness, it was sawed out in large
Sales and Service blocks, hauled to ice buildings, called an ice house,
where it was stacked up and covered over with a thick
BETTER BUY layer of saw dust to preserve it for summer use.
USED CARS Some of these buildings were large for commercial
use and others were for individual use.
211 W. Main St. One unique character of the early day was the pack
Plainfield, Ind. peddler, who walked from one settlement to another,
: calling on each family on his route. He would carry o .
quite a load on his back. He carried an assortment of ompliments
USED CAR LOT goods. Among them were dry goods, kitchen ware pof
1117 E. Main St. and other household articles.
Plainfield, Ind He often carried messages from one family to an- CURRIE’S TIN &
2 : other. Later he used a horse and wagon to transport FURNACE CO
his wares, then came the huckster wagon which col- :
Phone lected farm produce and carried quite a line of goods Greencastle
Indianapolis Me1-0439 | from the store for sale or exchange. Indiana
Plainfield 2521 E. B. OWEN & CO.
At one time, E. B. Owen & Co., was one of the leading
firms of Hendricks County. It was established in 1870
HESS SALES
Compliments E. L. SHAW CASH WITH
of CUSTOM CONCRETE SERVICE
GEORGE MASTEN TAILORING PRODUCTS INTERNATIONAL
That’s Different J K
INSURANCE o, RUCES
A R. R. 2, Box 20 ¥ AM CARS
Coatefsvﬂle Danville, Ind. Green.castle * L
Indiana Phone SH 5-4095 Indiana reencastle
Indiana

THE started to do custom butchering on a small scale. The BATTERIES and
business increased rapidly, and in about 1940 he ex-
HERALD panded his plant quite extensively. ACCESSORIES
OFFICE In about 1950, his son, Howard took over the bus- Clayton, Ind.
iness and in 1952 a large building was erected at the Phone 9-77-15
east edge of Amo.
During the past year, 60 locker units were added.
STANTZ FISHER’S
i TANDARD 1i
Compliments WOODWORKING SSERVICE Compliments
HERB’S SHOP R R 1 FIRST
TRUCK STOP M. C. STANTZ P! NATIONAL
“ik Clayton, Ind. BANK &
Bellevill ATLAS TIRES TRUST CO.
SRIALERG Belleville i
b iy Junction of U. S, 40 Elanenl
Phone Clayton 97740 Clayton Phone 67-22 Brd TAT 39 Indiana
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BROWN'S STORE

LEDNER WOLFE

Compliments Coatesville, Ind. Authorized
REATHA’S LUMBER 5 Sales and Service
BEAUTY MAGAZINES
SHOP COMPANY Prescriptions Filled New and Used
Twice Daily Milkers
Coatesville New Ross, Ind. We Welcome the Priv- Phone TW 2-4586
Phone B-T79 ilege to Serve You. Rural Route 1
Tarner & Brown Pittsboro, Indiana
Store; O. E. Hadley, Druggist, Musical Instruments;
Thomas Mendenhall, General Store and Post Office;
G. W. Brown, Liveryman; J. W. Patterson, Decorator;
Compliments Allen Hodson, Watch Repairing; Ray Hufford, Black- PHILLIPS
p smith; William Beeson, Butcher; Amo Milling Co.; MOTOR SALES
of Martin Roberts, Lumber and Fuel; Elmer Fuson, Bar- Inc.
ber and Insurance; J. D. Yount, Harness Repairing;

“DUTCH” H. C. Summers, Doctor. DE SOTO-
STUART INSURANCE AGENCIES—(Past and Present) PLYMOUTH
William Haworth Insurance Agency, Asael Carter
Insurance Agency, Wyatt Cosner Insurance Agency, Telephone 8371
E. D. Masten Insurance Agency, Elmer Fuson Insur- East National Road

Danville, Ind.

HI-WAY GARAGE
Compliments Compliments PLUMBING Jim and Butch
o at L. E. WHETSTONE i L
. ALEN
JOHN CURTIS IR GR«%NINGER All WOI'k Guaranteed We Specialize in
INDIANAPOLIS New Fixtures Motor Tune-Up
STAR EXCAVATING Sold 24-Hour Wrecker
CARRIER and Service
Phone: BLACK TOPPING Phone 164-11 Mailing Address:
Amo 1820 Plainfield 90671 Clayton, Indiana Clayton R. 1
Belleville, Indiana
Over 2000 hogs and 800 cattle are processed an-
nually and the plant has a freezer capacity of 10,000
DEKALB Ibs. of dressed meat.
SEED CORN BUSINESS MEN OF AMO IN 1874
0. P. Boyd, Carriage & Buggy, Mfg.; Woodson COMPLIMENTS
DEKALB CHIX Bryant, Lix?e};'y & Sale Barn; A. J. O(;)sg‘er, 1131ac1§mith;
Addison Dixon, Druggist; Harbar aneler, Livery- OF
DEEALB A{II;TY $RID man; Gaston Fouse, Sawyer; Israel George, Druggist
GR & Postmaster; Emory Hunt, Merchant clerk; J. W. A
SORGHUM Henderson, School Teacher; W. F. Harper, School
Teacher; W. E. Lugenbeel, School Teacher; C. L. Hax:p—
OTTO WHICKER er, Miller; Martin Jester, Saw Mill; Joseph Martin, FRIEND
Dealer Baptist Ministex"n;l Jameés;C l}c’Iasor}lj Dealer irj \ﬁzn%ﬁrmg;
George Mason, Water Station Engineer; J. R. Mason,
Amo Phone 330 Baptist Minister; Thomas Mendenhall, Merchant and
J. P.; G. W. McCloud, Miller; A. F. Maxwell, Carriage
Builder; S. C. Monnett, Physician; E. B. Owen, Mer-
chant; M. G. Parker, Physician and Surgeon; W. B.
Parker, School Teacher; James G. Ralston, Merchant
NEW FORD CARS and Railroad Agent; John S. Ralston, Telegrapher;
Used Cars John Shaffer, Carriage Builder; Elwood Stanley, Har-
GLOVER FORD ness Maker; G. W. Smith, Miller; S. T. Tincher, Hotel 2
SALES Keeper; P. P. Thomas, Groceryman and Trader; Wil- Compliments
o F Stat liam Tomlinson, Chair Maker; J. T. Wilson, Dentist. of
T AMO BUSINESS MEN OF 1885
Ro.a E. B. Owen, General Store; Cook & Masten, Grocery ;
Danville, Ind. Thomas Mendenhall, General Store; Roberts & Mar- JOHN
NEW FORD TRUCKS | shall, Saw Mill; Pearson & Snodgrass, Livery Stable; WACHTEL
USED TRUCKS G. W. McCloud, Livery Stable; I. H. George, Drug CORP.
Guaranteed Store and Post Office; W. W. Ralston, Station Agent.
Service—Repair AMO BUSINESS MEN IN 1904
E. B. Owen & Co., General Store; W. O. Brown, Rest-
and Body Work aurant; W. H. White, Doctor; W. E. Varley, General
LEONARD’S
WOODWARD’S DUNCAN GENERAL
COMPLIMENTS HYBRID & STORE
- CORN GORDON SHELL
URBAN LAWSON MASSEY-HARRIS GAdS
an
s Danville, Ind. FERGUSON OIL
FRIEND R. 2 Phone 90A LUBRICATION

Phone SH 5-2960 North Salem, Ind.

New Winchester

ance Agency, Mallott Insurance Agency, Clyde Greg-
son Insurance Agency, C. B. Hill Insurance Agency,
Merle Masten Insurance Agency, Masten & Davis In-
surance Agency, Leorn Davis Insurance Agency.

STATION AGENTS OF VANDALIA R. R.

(Incomplete)
H. P. Hopkins, James R. Ralston, John S. Ralston,
Wallace Ralston, Albert Mason, Albert Vaughn, C. C.
Orrell, Fred Parker, Mac McCullough, Yock Alexander.

Plainfield, Ind.

DISNEY’S SKELGAS
SERVICE

E. B. Owen & Co., Mort Archer, West & Burch,
Leitzman & Hadley, Sam Cooprider, Amo Milling Co. Danville, Ind.
AMO FORMER HOTEL KEEPERS Phone:
TELEPHONE S. T. Tincher, J. W. Henderson, Mr. and Mrs. H. P. Sherwood 5-4853
Hopkins, and John Thompson.
COMPANY FORMER BLACKSMITHS
Joel Garrison, A. J. Cosner, John Shaffer, T. H. | FREE EQUIPMENT
Stanley, Jesse Hodson, Peter Bryant, Lee Hollings- FURNISHED
worth, Ray Hufford, Carl Kendall, Rollie Burgess, J.
T. Lawrence.
Compliments
Compliments of JOE KNOP
of EEERENE Pl R L icense FORD SALES
Branch
WILLA;:.I;&E;I\IGLISH REAL ESTATE and NEW AND USED
MORTGAGE THE C. S. MERCER CARS—TRUCKS
WELL DRILLING LOANS COMPANY
Ph 50.14 PRINTING Plainfield, Indiana
cl one gl Plainfield, Ind. . 210 W. Main St.
ayton, Indiana 127-29 S. Vine St. Phones: 6351 or 2291
Plainfield
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COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO., INDIANAPOLIS, IND.

BOTTLED UNDER AUTHORITY OF THE COCA-COLA COMPANY BY

PRESCRIPTION
SERVICE

C & E DRUGS
Bill Coy Sam Eggers

Plainfield, Indiana
114 W. Main
Phone 7671

66 YEARS OF
SERVICE

J. F. CANNON
& CO.

Greencastle

LIBRARIANS

The Amo Branch of the Coatesville Library, was
started early in 1913, with Mrs. Elizabeth West as
librarian. Others that followed were, Laura Hodson,
Flora Fuson, Glen Bray, Martha Powell and Edith

Miles.
THE AMO MILLING CO.

According to information as related by some of the
older citizens, part of the Amo mill structure was
moved here from Pecksburg soon after the railroad
was built. In the early years of operation, burrs were
used to grind meal and flour.

The following list of owners was compiled from in-
dividuals and records, but may not be complete.

Mr. Morrison, Isaac Ratliff, Bardin Bradbury, C.
L. Harper, G. W. McCloud, G. W. Smith, Ira Dooley,
Wheeler & Howell, James Hopwood, Mr. Smith, J. J.
Doan, W. E. Christie and Dr. White, J. N. Phillips,
H. E. Keeney, Etna Lefforge, J. P. Whitecotton.

FORMER LIVERYMEN
Harbard Faneler, George McCloud, Woodson Bry-
ant, Pearson & Snodgrass, U. G. Ward, James Hop-
wood, Bundy & Garrison, Howard Harris, George
Brown, O. P, Bray, J. H. & Grant Scott, Scott & Hurst,
Ed Jones, Ottie Wallace, Joel Garrison, and David D.
Thompson.

FORMER OPERATORS OF MILLINERY
SHOPS

Mrs. Kate Mendenhall, Mrs. J. N. Oursler, Mrs.
Alethe Detrick, Mrs. C. C. Orrell.

WALT’'S GARAGE

Complete
AUTO REPAIRING

Cities Service
Products

310 W. Main St.
Phone 6921
Plainfield, Indiana

STANGER

AUCTION Compcl)ifments
e PLAINFIELD

SATURDAY 7:30
We Buy Used

SUPER DRUGS

Merchandise 1017 E. Main St.
Plainfield, Ind.
Phone B-22-11 Phone 9-2191
Coatesville

Compliments

DANVILLE of
PLUMBING
AND GAY HARDWARE
Rk et “Give Us a Chance to
Serve You”
Danville
Indiana Plainfield, Indiana

Phone 9-9281

Compliments
of

CLARE GORHAM

Stilesville
Indiana

YOUR FRIENDLY
WOOD BUTCHER

RALPH SALSMAN

D-X FARM
and
HOME FUELS

SH 5-2927 SH 5-2623
Danville, Ind.

Calls Made Promptly
Day or Night

DR. C. A. MASTEN
VETERINARIAN

Coatesville, Ind.
Telephones
Office B-49-20
Residence B-49-30

Congratulations PAUL HARRIS
AMO
JAMES E. BUIS 1019 E. Main
Amo, Ind. Plainfield
BULK Indiana
FERTILIZER Phone 5501

PRESCRIPTIONS
A SPECIALTY

MULLINS DRUG
STORE

N. L. Donelson

Phone 19

Greencastle
Indiana

FORMER OPERATORS OF SAW MILLS

Alfred Kersey, John R. Allen, Simeon Low, Gaston
Fouse, Furnas & Davis, J. S. Marshall, Morgan & Rob-
erts, Roberts & Marshall, Martin Roberts, Morgan &
Hollingsworth, Frank Horn, Jess Morgan, David
Thompson, Alfred Hollingsworth, A. Rudd, John Rob-
bins.

GENERAL STORES AND GROCERIES

E. B. Owen, James G. Ralston, P. P. Thomas, Cook
& Masten, Thomas Mendenhall, George W. Cook, Char-
les C. Burch, Brown & Reitzel, Banta & Cook, W. O.
Brown, Scott & Hurst, Smith & Burnell, W. E. Varley,
Whicker & Burch, Simon Whicker, Whicker & Hufford,
Wilford Whicker, Hunter & Phillips.

DRUGGISTS

Addison Dixon, I. H. George, W. B. Walsh, O. E.
Hadley, Loren Hadley.

BEAUTY SHOPS

Elizabeth Cox, Mrs. Lawrence Cline.

RESTAURANTS

Frank Tincher, W. O. Brown, Earl Kincaid, Tom
Cress, Katherine Hanlon, E. J. Pierce, Scott & Hurst,
Cleo Lambert, Jack Stephenson, Mr. Walton, Tom Har-
baugh, Floyd Wright, Wm. Prather.

GARAGES

Clint Johnson, H. J. Clark, Charles Burch, Wm.
Kirkham, Rufus Scotten, Jean Wheeler, Wm. Prather.

BUTCHERS
William Beason, Roy West, Voss Bray, Howard West.

DOCTORS

Dr. James Kersey, Dr. W. H. White, Dr. C. E. Stoud-
ers, Dr. Hopper (Veterinarian), Dr. S. C. Monnett, Dr.
H. C. Summers, Dr. Wilson (Dentist), Dr. Bodenham-
mer (Veterinarian), Dr. M. G. Parker, Dr. L. F. Hicks.

BARBERS

Ed Steele, Ed Despain, Charley Scott, Theodore
McKamey, Henry Crose, Alva MeCloud, Floyd Morgan,
1I\;Iaverjrence Cline, Lyle Strange, Elmer Fuson, Tom

cCoy.

IMPLEMENT DEALERS

Moon & Carter, Hollis Clark, Sam Cooprider, Roscoe
Edwards.

PHOTOGRAPHERS
Merritt’s Photo Gallery, O. P. Phillips Photo Gallery.

SWITCH BOARD OPERATORS

E. B. Owen & Co., Everett Stokes, Ella McCollum
Summers, Pearl Beck, Cecil Fisher, Clara Brown, Mary
and Luna Thomas, Auburn Rumley, Edith Lewis, Al-
corn Sisters, Sadie Caylor, Oral Cox, Viola Lambert.

—<_




THE CENTENNIAL QUEEN
AND HER COURT

BETTY LOU RHEA

THELMA WHITE PEGGY WAGGONER CAROLYN NEWBY

IN APPRECIATION

It is with the utmost sincerity we extend our heart-
felt thanks to the many Advertisers, Companies, Cor-
porations and Individuals alike, for their generous
contributions and loyal support which has made this
publication possible. To them we shall always be
grateful.

To those in our community who gave so gracious-
ly of their time and untiring efforts in their devotions
to their committees, sometimes working around the
clock, that our Centennial Celebration be an unex-
celled success, we take this opportunity of expressing
our deepest appreciation.

As you read through the pages of this, our Cen-
tennial Book, we sincerely hope you enjoy its contents
as much as we have enjoyed compiling it for you.

THANK YOU

KENNETH C. RHEA
LEORN J. DAVIS

Centennial Co-Chairmen
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